

Minutes for District 22 Business Meeting: January 13th, 2021

Zoom

*Open with a Moment of Silence followed by the Serenity Prayer

*Introductions

*Welcome New GSR's, Committee Chairs and visitors

*Approve December meeting minutes

Officer Reports

- Secretary – Monique L attended TSLT it was great
- Treasurer – Eric – see report on district22mn.com transferred debit card from Jamie also transferred mailbox, thinking of making online contributions available need ideas for spending money, available cash bal.2,724.61
- Alt. DCM – Michelle – went to WCRSC on structure comm. Redistricting in N Mpls
- DCM – Thomas – new GSR's send info to grouprecords@Area36.org name, address, phone, email address what meeting and position. They will send you info on your position. GSR's have commitments of home group business meeting, district meeting etc... he will send out info from the TSLT A Year in the Life of a GSR... Tom email info to dist22@Area36.org Monique send minutes to Tom he will post on district22mn.com this is where you will find info but it needs updating

Committee Reports

- Archives – OPEN
- CPC – OPEN
- Corrections – OPEN
- Group Records/Outreach – OPEN
- Literature – OPEN
- Website – OPEN
- Public Information – Nicky P NTR Covid limbo
- Special Needs/Accessibilities – OPEN
- Treatment Facilities – Kelli B – delivered BB's and Lit to 112 treatment center, they are happy!
- Grapevine – OPEN
- Newsletter – OPEN

Intergroup Liaison – Brian C- had virtual open house in DEC, Pass It On virtual, Intergroup office hours have changed to M-F 9-4:30. Still Open still selling LIT 2 new night owl coordinators Ranada M., and Brian M. (alt)

Old Business

- Election for Dist. Officers
- DCM - Thomas
- Alt DCM Michelle
- Treasurer- Eric
- Secretary - Monique

New Business – Eric wants to check into clear channel – he will come back with some info

General Service Rep Sharing Session look for info on chair positions on AA.org service manual Monique asked. Dan asked for more info and stayed after to talk to Tom and Eric. Melanie would like to gather more info on events coming up like anniversary meetings etc. Tom suggested Intergroup for this as well.

Anniversaries - none

Events/Announcements RUSC is coming up Jan 23, 2021 see area36.org for flyer

● RUSC
Close with Responsibility Statement